C DeKalb County

Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 1

March 17, 2023

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER REQUEST FOR QUOTE NO.23-300213

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-
contracting/active-request-for-quotes

SUBJECT:  Request for Quote (RFQ) No. 23-300213 Beverage Products is hereby amended as
follows:

1. The Opening date has been extended to Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 3:00pm.

2. Tt is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under
this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Saharah N. Allen,
Procurement Tech; at Snallen@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the
number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.

Suttaraht AN e

Saharah N. Allen
Procurement Technician
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

(SIGNATURE) (TITLE)
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